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(Check One)
) Excellent R Good [ Fair [ Deteriorated {3 Ruins [ Unexposed
CONDITION -
(Check One) (Check One)
) Altered ] Unaltered {7) Moved [B Original Site
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Washington Monument is situated atop Monument Knob, origi-
nally called "The Blue Rock," a 1,550 foot peak of the South
Mountain. This peak is located on the dividing line between
Washington and Frederick counties, four (4) miles east of
Boonsboro, Washington County, and one and a half (1 1/2) miles
north of Alternate U. S. 40 at Zittlestown, Washington County.

The Department of Forests and Parks owns 104 acres, known
as Washington Monument State Park. The remainder is either
privately owned or state woodlands.

The monument covers approximately 1600 square feet, is
fifty-four feet in circumference at its base and fifteen
feet high.

It's design is said to be that of a Revolutionary War
cannon, but is often referred to as a "jug"” or a "milk
bottle." The cornice of the monument is thirty-two (32)
feet above it's four (4) foot high and twenty-six (26) foot
square platform at the base. The cylindrical base of the
monument is approximately twenty-four (24) feet in diameter
and the' body of the monument tapers to a diameter of sixteen
(16) feet at the top. A doorway 3' x 7'l", on the east side
of the structure leads to an observation area at the top.
Twelve feet from the base of the monument upon the west side,
fronting Boonsboro, is inserted a white marble slab, with the
following inscription: 'Erected in memory of Washinaton,

July 4, 1827, by the citizens of Boongboro."'

J. Thomas Scharf's history The llistory of Western Mary-
land quotes from the July 1827 "Torch-Light," a Hagers®own,
Maryland, newspaper: "Pursuant to previous arrangements,
the citizens of Boonsboro' assembled at the public square
. . . to ascend the 'Blue Rocks', . . . . for the purpose
of erecting a monument.. . . . This spot was selected in
consequence of the great facility with which the materials
were furnished. , : ‘

Scharf continues his comments, "The 'Blue Rocks' upon
which the 'monument' was reared . . . consist of immense
quantities of loose rock, ranging in size from a pound to
many tons, and. are scattered over the top and down the slope
of the mountain in confused masses.”

The "Niles Weekly Register,” published in Baltimore,
Maryland, on July 21, 1827, reported thdt: "The citizens of
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The national purport is evident in the patriotic continu-
ity and persistent spirit accompanying the original construc-
tion and the rebuilding of Washington County monument to
George Washington, one of the world's oldest monuments erected
to Washington. It is the first such monument to be completed
and dedicated in the United States. Completed on Julv 4, 1827,
it is probably the only monument of its size ever to be erect-
ed within a span of ONE day. ‘

The 178 foot high Washington Monument erected at Mount
Vernon Place, Baltimore City, Maryland, is acclaimed as the
"firkt architectural monument erected in honor of Washington."
It's corner stone was laid July 4, 1815, and the marble statue
of Washington added atop the column in 1829. Construction
continued until 1843. It was, therefore, completed sixteen
years after the Washington County edifice. The "Torch-Light,"
a Hagerstown, Maryland, newspaper of July 1827, reported,

" . . . as our object was not, to gxatify our pampered appe-
tites; consequently no sumptuous arrangements had been made,
neither were toasts prepared for the occasion, but we enjoyed
more heartfelt satisfaction in partaking of our simple fare
than the most costly or high-scasoned dishes would have afford-
ed. Our thoughts and food were both highly spiced with the
contemplation of our work, thereby needing no stimulents to
excite an artificial appetite."

INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

About 4 p.m. of that day the work had been accomplisheqd.
The cairn-like monument stood fifteen (15) feet high and
measured fifty-four (54) feet in circumference at its base.
A doorway in the cast side opened to a stone stairway, leadina
through the stonework, to the top. Then after some prefatorv
observations an unidentified person appeared on one of the
monument's steps and read the Declaration of Indepcndence. A
white marble slab bearing simply the words, "Erected in memory
of Washington, July 4, 1827, by the citizens of Boonsboro"
was then placed in the west side of the monument frontine
Boonsboro, as thrce aged veterans of the American Revolution
ascended the monument's steps and fired three rounds of nushkot-
| ry from the top of the monument. The citizens then returned
to their village, sober and in good order.
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‘9. MAJOR BIBLlOGRAPH!CAL REFERENCES :

Recorder:

Gerald Sword, Greenbriar State Park, Hagerstown, Washington
County.

Williams, Thomas J. C.: A History of Washington Countv,
Maryland, 1906, Baltimore, Maryland. -
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Washington Monument

#7. DLESCRIPTION continued

Boonsborough, Maryland, on the anniversary, labored to erect a

monument to Washington on the brow of the 'Blue Rocks.' It is
composed of vast masses of rough stone, heaped together - 54
feet in circumference and will be 30 feet high." From this

vantage point the panorama is spectacular.

The wall is composed of huge stone, many weighing upwards
of a ton, with the whole center filled up with the same materi-
al. A fligcht of steps, commencing at the basec and running
through the body of the fahric, enables ascent to the top.

To the lecft of the doorway a white marble marker reads:
"Built in memory of George Washington, July 4, 1827, by the
citizens of Boonsboro and vicinitv. Rebuilt July 4, 1882, by
the members of South Mountain Encampment N. 25, I.0.0.F.,

William ¥. Smith, Elias Cost, Jacob B. Blecker, Committee." To
the right of this doorway is another white marble marker in-
scribed; "This monument, the first erected to the memory of

Georgc Washington with 10 acres of land, was decded to Maryland
by the Washington County listorical Society and the citizens of
Boonshoro 1934. Rebuilt 1936 to original design by Civilian
Conservation Corps directed by the National Park Service and
the State Department of Forestry." -

The original builders stone inscribed, "Built by Isaac C.
Lutz 1827," is presently (1970) in the possession of the heirs
of the late Mr. Edwin lloffman Pitcher.

On the west side of the monument' a stone observation deck
extends from a point approximately eight (8) feet below the top
of the square top platform of the monument and overlooks the
scveral acres of "blue rocks.” - ’

The Appalachin Ti'nil, which extends 2,000 miles from Mainc
to Georgia, passes directly east of the monumemt and is used by
visitors going to and from the monument.

In 1946, a small nuseum was erected at the base of Monu-
ment Knob by the lMaryland Department of Forests and Parks, the
successcr to the Maryland State Departmeny of Forestrv. The
building housed a collection of Indian artifacts, Civil War
rifles and relics and other paraphernalia of local intercst.
Durin¢ tie past two (2) years the museum has been closed for
extensive renovations. It is anticipated that it will reopen

(1 of 7 continuation sheets)
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#7. DESCRIPTION continued

’
’

during the 1971 tourist secason as a visitor center. Camping,
picknicking, play areas, trails and modern sanitary facilities
are provided within Washington State Park. Last year the monu-
ment and park was visited by more than seventy-six thousand
(76,000) tourists.

_ The monument overlooks the Hagerstown Valley and within
fifteen (15) miles of the monument are located Antietam National
Battlefield; Harpers Ferry National Historical Park; South Moun-
tain Civil War Battlefield; Catoctin Mountain Park and Camp
Navid; the memorial arch to Civil War Correspondents at Gathland
State Park; the route General Edward Braddock followed toward
Fort Duguesne; the eastern link of the National Road; the origin-
al route of the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad toward Ohio; the
Chesapeake and Ohio Canal National Monument; the Potomac River,
the site of James Rumscy's experiments with steam-propelled navi-
gation; and routes traveled and villages visited bv George Wash-
ington before and after the American Revolution.

During the late 1920's, FEdwin Hoffman Pitcher, Baltimore,
Maryland, who has since died, removed from the monument site and
from a nearby home three fraaments of white marble bearing the
inscription, "“Built by Isaac C. Lutz 1827." James V. Foster,
Director of the Maryland Historical Society, commented in the
Baltimore Evening Sun, of August 19, 1952, that there was no
real way of proving the stone's authenticity, but that he_had no
reason to cdoubt that it was what Mr. Pitcher claimed it to be.
Mr. Harold Keats, writing for the Washington (D.C.) Sunday Star,
on February 21, 1932, identified Isaac C. Lutz as, "the most
skilled stone wall builder of his time" and that "the construc-
tion is similar to that of other of his buildings extant in the
countryside.” o

Between 1934 and 1936 the Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC)
in cooperation with the Regional Architect, Orin M. Bullock, Jr.,
of the Wational Parli Service, The State Park Imergency Conserva-
tion Worl: Program, and the Marvland State Department of Tores-
try, restored the monument. Mr. Georqge Schindel, Hagerstown,
the CCC superintendent during the restoration program, stated
on December 22, 1970, that the stonec rcmains of the former moru-
ment were carcfully numbered and recorded gnd then completely
disassembled. No trace of a helow-surface foundation was located
for the eolder monument. A foundation nine (9) fect deep and ap-
proximately thirty (30) feet sauare was then laid and the monu-
ment then reasserbled. No cement materials had been uscd in the

———— e+ -
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Washington Monument

#7. DRESCRIPTION continued

original monuments construction, but when reassembled by the ccc
nearly 670 tons of sand and approximately 1,000 barrels of cemant
was used. F.W. Besley, State Forester, Maryland Department of
Forestry, stated during the July 4, 1936, rededication program
that: "The monument has been completely rebuilt with a new foun-
dation, but the same stones of the original monument have becn
put back in place. FEvery detail of the original structure has

been followed in the restoration.”

A3 of 7 continuation sheets)
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#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

Thomas J. C. Williams, in his book entitled, A History of
Washington County, Maryland, records the afterthought of one of
the citizens: "as 1t was raised in much haste, all cannot hoast
the regular accuracy of perfect beauty; yet it possesses both
solidity and durability--two important qualities. It has such
strength as I think will preserve it for ages. Though rude and
naked of all the charms of architecture, yet there is an ever-
blooming spirit diffused even through the dry walls of such
fabrics, as fully supplies the want of elegance. We do not cal-
culate that it will give this town immortal glory, but we do
sincerely hope that it will be the means of stirring up the
fading gratitude of the people and bring back to their forgetful
memories in fresh and glowing colors the peculiar circumstances
of gratitude under which we are placed, both by God and man."

Later, after the farming season, the citizens returned to
the "blug rock" and added fifteen (15) feet to the then top of
the monurient. For many years thereafter patriotic celebrations
of the Boonsboro residents were held ncar their monument over--
looking their village.

Time and vandals did not treat the monument kindly. By the
time of the American Civil War the structure was only a few feet
high. 1In this tumbled down condition the monument served as a
Union Signal Station during the Battle of Antietam and after the
Battle of Gettysburg while General Lee's army lingered north of
the Potomac River. The editor of General D.H. Ilills article,
The Battle of South Mountain, Or Boonshoro, cauoted an area
resident as saying eight to ten feet of the monument had been
tumbled down the steep mountain-side by "bad boys and wicked
men who never knew there was a George Washington."

Through the efforts of Madeleine Vinton Dahlgren, the widow
of Recar Admiral John Adolphus Bernard pahlaren, U,S.N. (1809~
1870) who had her sunumer home in the mountain pass helow the
monument, and the South Mountain Encampment No. 25, La Grange
Lodge, Independent Order of 0Odd Fellows, Boonsboro, a fund was
established in 1882 which cecnabled the monument to be rebuilt;
its walls stuccoed and an iron-framed canopy placed atop the
thirty foot-high structure. A roadway, over which carriages
could pass, was constructed to the monument site; prior to this
time access was only by foot or on horseback. 1In August nearly
3,000 persons gathered by the monument for the rededication pro-
gram. Maryland's Governor, The lionorable William T. Hamilton,

(4 of 7 continuation sheets)
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#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

as the principal specaker, addressed thee assemhlage and the
Frederick bar.

Twenty years later, either because of a stroke of lightning
or faulty construction, a rent appeared in the stonework causing
the structure again to become a ruin.

On February 14, 1907, the citizens of Boonshoro and vicini-
ty again rallied to save their monument and formed the Society
for tne Protection and Rebuilding of the First Monument to
Washington. The late Senator Harvey S. Bomberger and the late
House member David John Lewis were imstrumental in this preser-
vation movement which lcad to the purchase of the monument and
onc acre of surrounding land by the Washington County Historical
Society, Hagerstown, Maryvland, in August 1922.  Through the
continued efforts of these organizations, the citizens of Boons-
boro and: local civic and patriotic organizations, Civilian Con-
servation Corps (CCC) Side Camp SP-1, was established at the
monument on July 22, 1934. During the next two years, under the
direction of the National Park Service and the Maryland State
Department of Forestry, the CCC boys restored the monument to
its first design, under the supervision of Orin M. Bullock, Jr.
the item CCC architect. Some of the cCC boys were from the loca
arca and like their predecessors over a century before many were
laborers and mechanics.

On July 6, 1936, hundreds of persons assembled by the sice
of the monument for a rededication program. Pagents by veterans
of the World VWar and speeches by Dr. H.C. Byrd, President of the
University of Maryland, F.W. Besley, liead of the Maryland State
Department of Forestry; the late Senator Harvey S. Bomberger's
son and Mr. Herbert Lvison, of the National Park Service, were
the order of the day.

Starting as a simple act of respect and admiration for
lashington by a small volunteer group of patriotic citizens of
a remote village in the Appalachian Mountains, the monument
inspired subsequent gcnerations of the same community for over
a century to voluntarily repair and restore their monument.
Eventually, in an effort to share thecir patriotic heritage with
others, the local citizens presented the first completed and
dedicated monument to Washington to the State of Maryland, for
all to enjoy.

1
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Scharf, J. Thomas: llistory of Western Maryland, 1882,
Baltimore, Maryland.

Bomberger, Senator H.: Historical Sketch of the First Monument

to Washington, 1907 and 1932, hag~rstown, Haryland, Page
1262.

Hill, D.H.: "Battle of South Mountain or Boonshoro," c. 1884.

Maryland Department of Forestry: "News Letter - Maryland Forest
Warden," May 1935, University of Maryland.

Maryland Department of Forest and Parks: "The Old Line Acorn,”
Spring 1951, Annapolis, Maryland.

McAdams, M.L. (Mrs.): Boonsboro, Maryland, 1936, Unpublished
manuscript, Maryland Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

The Peale Museum: The Washington Monument, Baltimore, Maryland.

WBAL Radio Staticn: Boonsboro Monument, 1959, Baltimore,
Maryland.

XY

Roberts, Mary-Carter: Washington County Ilistoric Sites Survey,
1966.

U.S5. Department of the Interior: Natural Resources of Maryland,
1970, Washington, D.C.

Niles, H., and Son:- .Niles Weekly Register, July 21, 1827,
Baltimore, Maryland T

George Washington Bicentennial Commission: llistory of the - «

George Washington Bicentennial Celebration, Vol. 2, 1932,
Washington, D.C. L

INTERVIEWS:

Huffer, Alfred C., Sr., Historién

No. 4 Potomac Street ‘
Boonsboro, Maryland Telephone: (301-432-5116)
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Schindel, George L. (Mr.), Retired former Civilian Conservation
Corps Supervisor during restoration of the Washington
lMonument

957 Mulberry Avcnuc

lagerstoun, Maryland Telephone: (301-739-4574)

Beckenbaugh, Helen (Mrs.), Retired teacher and present secretary
of Boonsboro llistorical Society, Boonsbhoro, Marvland.
Boonsboro, iMaryland Telephone: (301--432-8160)

MEWSP2APERS :

The Sunday Star, Washington, D.C., February 21, 1932.

The Sun Papers, Baltimore, Maryland, October 17, 1926; August
19, 1952; Scptember 1, 1952.

The 0dd Fellow, Illagerstown, Maryland, Septenber 14, 18852,

June 19, 1934; April 13, 1964.

The Morning llerald, Hagerstown, Maryland, January 6, 1936,
Tuqgust 20, 1952; August 9, 1965.

2N

MISCELLANEOUS :

Markers, the three (3) white marble, set into the monument.

"Minute Books? of the Washington.County Historical Society, The
Miller House, Hagerstown, Maryland, 21740. OctoYver 6,
1911;: February 15, 1917; May 31, 1912; January 11, 1934;
March 28, 1912, Con

The Congressional Record, February 23, 1932,

{ pictionary of American- Biography, Charles Scribner Sons, New

Yorlk, 1930 (Rear Admiral J.A.B. pDahlgren).

-

The Daily Mail, Hagerstown, Maryland, July 3, 1936; July 6, 1936;

I
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WASHINGTON MONUMENT
Frederick County, Maryland

NEZ point - Myersville quadrangle k
NW point - Funkstown guadrangile
SE point - Middletown quadrancle
SW point - Keedysville guadrangle j

U.S.G.S. 7.5 minute maps /
" Scale: 1:24,000
Date: 1953 (all aquadrangles)
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